il

Tewkesbury
Borough Council

14 September 2015

Committee Council

Date Tuesday, 22 September 2015
Time of Meeting 6:00 pm

Venue Council Chamber

ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL ARE REQUESTED TO ATTEND

for Sara J Freckleton
Borough Solicitor

Agenda

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Pursuant to the adoption by the Council on 26 June 2012 of the
Tewkesbury Borough Council Code of Conduct, effective from 1 July
2012, as set out in Minute No. CL.34, Members are invited to declare any
interest they may have in the business set out on the Agenda to which the
approved Code applies.

e ABoy,

N Yy &
S offs
SVE

S
Usan®

Gloucester Road Tewkesbury Glos GL20 5TT Member Services Tel: (01684) 272021 Fax: (01684) 272040
Email: democraticservices@tewkesbury.gov.uk Website: www.tewkesbury.gov.uk




Item Page(s)

MINUTES 1-12
To approve the Minutes of the meetings held on 19 and 26 May 2015.
ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. When the continuous alarm sounds you must evacuate the building by
the nearest available fire exit. Members and visitors should proceed to
the visitors’ car park at the front of the building and await further
instructions (staff should proceed to their usual assembly point).
Please do not re-enter the building unless instructed to do so.

In the event of a fire any person with a disability should be assisted in
leaving the building.

2. To receive any announcements from the Chairman of the Meeting
and/or the Chief Executive.

ITEMS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

a) To receive any questions, deputations or petitions submitted under
Council Rule of Procedure.12.

(The deadline for public participation submissions for this meeting is
16 September 2015).

b) To receive any petitions submitted under the Council’s Petitions
Scheme.

MEMBER QUESTIONS PROPERLY SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULES

To receive any questions submitted under Rule of Procedure 13. Any
items received will be circulated on 22 September 2015.

(Any questions must be submitted in writing to Democratic Services by,
not later than, 10.00am on the working day immediately preceding the
date of the meeting).

LEAD MEMBER PRESENTATION

To receive a presentation from Councillor D J Waters, Lead Member for
Finance and Asset Management on Business Transformation — The
Challenges Ahead.



Item Page(s)

8. RECOMMENDATIONS FROM EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Council is asked to consider and determine recommendations of a
policy nature arising from the Executive Committee as follows:-

(a) Gloucestershire Devolution Project 13-29

At its meeting on 2 September 2015 the Executive Committee
considered a report detailing the latest position of the Gloucestershire
Devolution Project and RECOMMENDED TO COUNCIL that it noted
the progress undertaken by Leadership Gloucestershire in respect of
the devolution agenda and that it supports, in principle, further
devolution development work together with Leadership
Gloucestershire partners.

(b) Naming of New Leisure Facility 30-33

At its meeting on 2 September 2015 the Executive Committee
considered a report in respect of the name of the new leisure facility
and RECOMMENDED TO COUNCIL that the name for the new
leisure facility at Gloucester Road, Tewkesbury be ‘Tewkesbury
Leisure Centre’.

9. CHANGE TO OUTSIDE BODY REPRESENTATION

At the Council meeting on 26 May 2015, it was agreed that Councillor Mrs
Janet Day would be an observer to the Gloucestershire Hospitals NHS
Foundation Trust.

Councillor Day is also the Council’s representative to the Gloucestershire
Health and Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee and she feels unable
to do both. The Council is therefore asked to agree a new representative
to the Gloucestershire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust.

Recording of Meetings

Please be aware that the proceedings of this meeting may be recorded and this may include
recording of persons seated in the public gallery or speaking at the meeting. Please notify the
Democratic Services Officer if you have any objections to this practice and the Mayor will take
reasonable steps to ensure that any request not to be recorded is complied with.

Any recording must take place in such a way as to ensure that the view of Councillors, Officers,
the public and press is not obstructed. The use of flash photography and/or additional lighting
will not be allowed unless this has been discussed and agreed in advance of the meeting.



Agenda Item 3
TEWKESBURY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Council held at Winchcombe School, Winchcombe
on Tuesday, 19 May 2015 commencing at 6:00 pm and reconvened at the Council
Offices, Gloucester Road, Tewkesbury on Tuesday, 26 May 2015 at 6.00 pm

Present:
The Worshipful the Mayor Councillor M Dean
Deputy Mayor Councillor R A Bird

and Councillors:

R E Allen, P W Awford, Mrs G F Blackwell, K J Cromwell, D M M Davies, Mrs J E Day,
R D East, J H Evetts, D T Foyle, R E Garnham, Mrs P A Godwin, Mrs M A Gore,
Mrs J Greening, Mrs R M Hatton, B C J Hesketh, Mrs A Hollaway, Mrs E J MacTiernan,
J R Mason, Mrs H C McLain, A S Reece, T A Spencer, P D Surman, H A E Turbyfield,
R J E Vines, M J Williams and P N Workman

CLA1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs K J Berry, R Bishop,
R Furolo, Mrs S E Hillier-Richardson, V D Smith, Mrs P E Stokes, M G Sztymiak
and D J Waters.

CL.2 ELECTION OF MAYOR

21 With the retiring Mayor, Councillor Mike Dean, in the chair, it was proposed by
Councillor Jim Mason and seconded by Councillor Bob East, that Councillor Ron
Allen be, and is hereby, elected Mayor of the Borough of Tewkesbury for the
ensuing Municipal Year.

2.2 On the Motion being put to the meeting it was declared to be carried, whereupon the
Mayor took the chair, signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office and took the
Oath of Allegiance to Her Majesty the Queen.

2.3 In thanking Members for the honour of electing him Mayor of the Borough of
Tewkesbury, Councillor Allen indicated that he understood the year ahead was not
likely to be an easy one with resources tight but he felt he would enjoy the
challenge. He was of the view that the Council’s focus should be to support the
economic health of the Borough and its businesses and continue to offer advice and
assistance to the vulnerable members of its community. He was sure the Council
could meet these challenges and still maintain its high quality services.

24 The Mayor indicated that his Mayoress for the year would be his friend and
colleague, Councillor Elaine MacTiernan, and his Chaplain would be Reverend
Wendy Ruffle, Minister for Prior's Park. He felt sure that both would offer the support
and guidance which would be needed to ensure a successful year in Office. The
charities that he would be supporting during his Mayoral year were Lupus UK and
the Trussell Trust - Tewkesbury and North Cotswold Foodbanks.



2.5

2.6

CL.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

CL.4

41

4.2

CL.19.05.15 & 26.05.15

The Mayor paid particular tribute to his late wife Mary and indicated that her warm
encouragement had made it possible for him to serve as a Councillor for so many
years on both the Borough Council and the County Council. He also thanked the
Governors of Winchcombe School for making the venue available for the evening’s
Mayor Making ceremony.

In concluding his speech, the Mayor thanked everyone for attending and hoped that
they would have an enjoyable evening.

RETIRING MAYOR - COUNCILLOR MIKE DEAN

Councillor John Evetts expressed the Council’s thanks to Councillor Mike Dean for
the way that he had represented the Borough throughout his year in Office. He
indicated that Councillor Dean had had a particularly successful year of fundraising
for his chosen charities and he knew he was very proud of the amount raised. He
knew that Councillor Dean, along with his Mayoress Anne, had very much enjoyed
the experiences that the year had offered and he felt they had been exceptional
advocates for the Borough.

Councillor Dean thanked Councillor Evetts for his words and offered his
congratulations and best wishes to the new Mayor and Mayoress for their year
ahead.

Councillor Dean advised that there had been three elements to the role of Mayor,
the first was civic, the second governmental and the third was charitable. In terms of
the civic responsibilities for the year, Councillor Dean indicated that they had been
most enjoyable and memorable in so many ways. There had been a number of trips
to Imjin Barracks which had been fantastic experiences; there had also been a
number of engagements which had been held in commemoration of WW!I which had
been extremely touching; and many other events all over the Borough. He advised
that they had made many new friends in the other civics and had had much fun
along the way. In terms of governmental, this referred to the chairing of the Council
meetings. Councillor Dean indicated that this had been daunting, and sometimes
terrifying, but he was happy to have made it through the experience, having also
reached some important milestones along the way. In all elements of the charitable
side of the role he and his Mayoress had tried to ensure they, and those involved,
had had fun. Councillor Dean indicated that they were both extremely proud of the
amount raised for their chosen charities and he particularly thanked his friend, Mr
David Buckley, for his help and support in achieving the amount raised.

In concluding his speech, Councillor Dean offered his thanks to all of the Officers at
the Council who had helped him throughout the year, and to his Chaplain, Reverend
John Partington, for his support. However, he indicated that, above all, his thanks
went to his Mayoress and wife, Anne, whose diligence and attention to detail had
ensured their year was a successful one which they had both enjoyed immensely.

The Worshipful the Mayor, Councillor Ron Allen, presented Councillor Mike Dean
with a Past Mayor’s Badge to mark his successful year in Office.

The retiring Mayoress, Mrs Anne Dean, invested Councillor Mrs Elaine MacTiernan
with the Mayoress’ Badge of Office and Councillor MacTiernan presented Mrs Dean
with a Past Mayoress’ Badge.

APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY MAYOR

It was proposed by Councillor Philip Surman, and seconded by Councillor Derek
Davies, that Councillor Mrs Gill Blackwell be, and is hereby, appointed Deputy
Mayor of the Borough of Tewkesbury for the ensuing Municipal Year.

The Motion was put to the meeting and was carried.

2



CL.19.05.15 & 26.05.15

4.3 Councillor Gill Blackwell expressed her thanks to her fellow Councillors for their
support and indicated that she felt honoured to be elected Deputy Mayor. She
advised that her Consort would be her husband Mr Mike Blackwell.

4.4 Councillor Blackwell accepted the Deputy Mayor’s Badge of Office from the Mayor
and signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office.

4.5 Flowers were presented to Mrs Anne Dean, Councillor Mrs Elaine MacTiernan and
Councillor Mrs Gill Blackwell.

CL.5 ADJOURNMENT

5.1 Upon the Motion of the Mayor, the meeting of the Council stood adjourned until
Tuesday, 26 May 2015 at 6.00pm.

CL.6 RESUMPTION

6.1 The meeting then resumed in the Council Chamber of the Tewkesbury Borough
Council Offices, Gloucester Road, Tewkesbury on Tuesday 26 May 2015, when the
attendance was as follows:

Present:
The Worshipful the Mayor Councillor R E Allen
Deputy Mayor Councillor Mrs G F Blackwell

and Councillors:

P W Awford, Mrs K J Berry, R A Bird, R Bishop, G J Bocking, K J Cromwell, D M M Davies,
Mrs J E Day, M Dean, R D East, A J Evans, J H Evetts, D T Foyle, R Furolo, R E Garnham,
Mrs P A Godwin, Mrs M A Gore, Mrs J Greening, Mrs R M Hatton, B C J Hesketh,

Mrs S E Hillier-Richardson, Mrs A Hollaway, Mrs E J MacTiernan, J R Mason, Mrs H C McLain,
A S Reece, V D Smith, T A Spencer, Mrs P E Stokes, P D Surman, M G Sztymiak,

H A E Turbyfield, R J E Vines, D J Waters, M J Williams and P N Workman

CL.7 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

71 The Committee’s attention was drawn to the Tewkesbury Borough Council Code of
Conduct which was adopted by the Council on 26 June 2012 and took effect from
1 July 2012.

7.2 There were no declarations of interest made on this occasion.

CL.8 MINUTES

8.1 The Minutes of the meeting held on 14 April 2015, copies of which had been
circulated, were approved as a correct record and signed by the Mayor.

CL.9 ANNOUNCEMENTS

9.1 The evacuation procedure, as noted on the Agenda, was advised to those present.

9.2 The Mayor advised that he had allowed a change in the order of Agenda ltems so
Item 9(2), Report of the Leader of the Council, would now be taken before Iltem
9(1), Membership of Committees.



9.3

CL.10

10.1

CL.11

CL.12

12.1

12.2

CL.13

13.1

CL.14

14.1

14.2

CL.19.05.15 & 26.05.15

At the invitation of the Mayor, the Leader of the Council thanked those members of
staff that had been involved in running the election and count so successfully
earlier in the month. He felt it was a credit to the Council that the process had
worked exceptionally well throughout.

ITEMS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

There were no items from members of the public on this occasion.

MEMBER QUESTIONS PROPERLY SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULES

There were no Member questions on this occasion.

ELECTION OF LEADER OF THE COUNCIL

Upon being proposed and seconded it was

RESOLVED That Councillor R J E Vines be elected as Leader of the
Council, and therefore Chairman of the Executive Committee,
for the ensuing Municipal Year.

Councillor Vines thanked the Council for its endorsement in his leadership and
indicated that he would continue to do his best for the Borough during the year
ahead.

ELECTION OF DEPUTY LEADER OF THE COUNCIL

Upon being proposed and seconded it was

RESOLVED That Councillor D J Waters be elected as Deputy Leader of the
Council, and therefore Vice-Chairman of the Executive
Committee, for the ensuing Municipal Year.

MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEES, LEAD MEMBERS AND APPOINTMENT TO
OUTSIDE BODIES
Report of the Leader of the Council

The Leader of the Council indicated that, as part of the Constitution, he was
required to report at the Annual Council meeting on the number of Lead Members
and scope of their Portfolios for the coming year, the number of Specialist
Members and the specialist areas to be covered, and any other matters in relation
to the political management of the Council.

Accordingly, he proposed that the number of the Executive Committee be reduced
from 10 Members to nine Members and that there be nine Portfolios with the
Leader of the Council taking on a Corporate Portfolio with eight other Portfolios
covering:

Customer Focus

Organisational Development
Finance and Asset Management
Built Environment

Clean and Green Environment



14.3

14.4

14.5

CL.19.05.15 & 26.05.15

Community
Economic Development/Promotion
Health and Wellbeing

He also proposed that each Portfolio Holder should have a Support Member from
the same Political Party who would attend the Portfolio Holder Briefings in order to
be fully informed of what was happening within the Portfolio. The Support Member
would not represent the Portfolio Holder at meetings or deal with the press in
relation to Portfolio matters.

The Leader indicated that there were a number of Working Groups, Boards and
Panels that needed to be established under the new Council but in light of the
composition of the Council he proposed that authority be delegated to the Borough
Solicitor, in consultation with the Leader and Deputy Leader, to review the
constitution/composition of the following and establish them if required:

Community Infrastructure Levy Working Group
Planning Policy Reference Panel

Leisure Facility Member Reference Group
Member Development Working Group
Flood Risk Management Group

Grants Working Group

Junction 9 Area Member Reference Panel
Transform Working Group

Joint Staff Consultative Group

The Horsford Trust

Chief Executive Appraisal Panel

Tree Panel

Members agreed and, accordingly, it was

RESOLVED That the Leader’s report be NOTED and authority delegated to
the Borough Solicitor, in consultation with the Leader and
Deputy Leader, to review the constitution/composition of the
Groups set out in Minute No. 14.3 above and establish them if
required.

Membership of Committees 2015/16
Upon being proposed and seconded it was
RESOLVED That the following Committee Memberships be AGREED:

Executive Licensing

R E Allen Mrs K J Berry
Mrs K J Berry Mrs G F Blackwell
R A Bird G J Bocking

D M M Davies Mrs J E Day

M Dean A J Evans

Mrs E J MacTiernan R Furolo

J R Mason R E Garnham

R J E Vines Mrs P A Godwin
D J Waters Mrs J Greening

Mrs R M Hatton
Mrs A Hollaway
A S Reece

H A E Turbyfield
M J Williams

P N Workman



Planning

R E Allen

R A Bird

Mrs G F Blackwell
D M M Davies

M Dean

R D East

J H Evetts

D T Foyle

Mrs M A Gore
Mrs J Greening
Mrs A Hollaway
Mrs E J MacTiernan
J R Mason

A S Reece

T A Spencer

Mrs P E Stokes

P D Surman

R J E Vines

P N Workman

Standards

M Dean

Mrs S E Hillier-Richardson
T A Spencer

P D Surman

M G Sztymiak

H A E Turbyfield

M J Williams

AD HOC COMMITTEES

Employee Appeals
(any 5 from 8)

Mrs K J Berry

Mrs G F Blackwell
Mrs J E Day

R E Garnham

Mrs M A Gore

Mrs E J MacTiernan
J R Mason

P D Surman

Housing Allocations and
Homelessness Review (any
5 from 9)

Mrs G F Blackwell
Mrs J E Day

R Furolo

Mrs P A Godwin
Mrs R M Hatton
Mrs E J MacTiernan
J R Mason

Mrs P E Stokes

M J Williams

6

CL.19.05.15 & 26.05.15

Overview and Scrutiny

P W Awford

Mrs G F Blackwell
G J Bocking

K J Cromwell
Mrs J E Day

R D East

D T Foyle

Mrs R M Hatton
Mrs H C McLain
T A Spencer
Mrs P E Stokes
P D Surman

M G Sztymiak

H A E Turbyfield
M J Williams

Audit

K J Cromwell

A J Evans

R Furolo

Mrs P A Godwin

B C J Hesketh

Mrs S E Hillier-Richardson
Mrs H C McLain

Employee
Appointments (5)

R E Allen

M Dean

R E Garnham

Mrs E J MacTiernan
M G Sztymiak



14.6

CL.19.05.15 & 26.05.15

Outside Bodies 2015/16, Gloucestershire Police and Crime Panel, Shared
Legal Services Joint Monitoring and Liaison Group, Shared Building Control
Joint Monitoring and Liaison Group and Severn Vale Housing Society

Upon being proposed and seconded, it was
RESOLVED 1. That the following Outside Body Representation be

AGREED:

2gether NHS Foundation
Trust (observer)

A48 Meeting
Ambulance Trust (observer)

Cleeve Common Board of
Conservators

Community Safety
Partnership
Cotswolds AONB
Conservation Board

District Councils Network

G First/LEP (plus 1 reserve)

Gloucester and District
Citizens’ Advice Bureau

Gloucestershire Airport
Consultative Committee

Gloucestershire County Cycle
Forum

Gloucestershire Hospitals
NHS Foundation Trust
(observer)

Gloucestershire Joint \Waste
Committee

Gloucestershire Playing
Fields Association

Gloucestershire \Waste
Partnership

R E Allen

D M M Davies
R E Allen

R D East
Lead Member
(Community)

Mrs E J MacTiernan

M Dean

Leader of the Council
Lead Member
(Economic
Development/
Promotion)

Mrs E J MacTiernan

A J Evans

M J Williams

A J Evans

Mrs J E Day

Lead Member (Clean &
Green Environment)

Leader of the Council

D T Foyle

Lead Member (Clean &
Green Environment)



Leadership Gloucestershire

(plus 1 reserve)

Local Government
Association

Lower Severn (2005) Internal

Drainage Board

Parking and Traffic

Regulations Outside London
(PATROL) Adjudication Joint

Committee

Prior's Park Neighbourhood

Project

Riverside Partnership

Roses Theatre Trust

Safe at Home Advisory Group
(formerly known as Anchor
Staying Put Advisory Group)

South West Councils
South West Councils —
Employers Panel

Tewkesbury Road Safety
Liaison Group

Tewkesbury District Twinning

Association Management
Committee

CL.19.05.15 & 26.05.15

Leader of the Council
Deputy Leader of the
Council

Leader of the Council

* should the Leader of the
Council be unable to attend
the Annual Local Government
Association Conference in any
year, authority will be
delegated to the Chief
Executive, in consultation with
the Leader, to appoint a
representative to attend.

P W Awford

K J Cromwell
J R Mason

Mrs J Greening

Lead Member (Built
Environment)

Lead Member
(Economic
Development/Promotion)
Lead Member (Health
and Wellbeing)

Mrs E J MacTiernan

Mrs A Hollaway

Mrs J E Day

Mrs M A Gore
Leader of the Council
R E Allen (Deputy)

D M M Davies

K J Cromwell
M Dean

P W Awford



14.7

Tewkesbury Regeneration
Partnership

Tewkesbury Swimming Bath
Trust Management
Committee

Winchcombe Sports Hall
Management Committee

Winchcombe Town Trust

CL.19.05.15 & 26.05.15

Lead Member (Built
Environment)

Lead Member
(Economic
Development/Promotion)
Lead Member (Health
and Wellbeing)

P W Awford

R A Bird

K J Cromwell
Mrs J E Day

R Furolo

Mrs J Greening
A S Reece

V D Smith

T A Spencer

P N Workman

Mrs J E Day

J R Mason

. That Councillor R E Garnham be appointed as the Council’s

representative on the Gloucestershire Police and Crime
Panel and that Councillor R E Allen be appointed as the

reserve Member.

. That the Lead Member for Corporate Governance and

Councillor D T Foyle be appointed as the Council’s
representatives on the Shared Legal Services Joint
Monitoring and Liaison Group and that Councillors

Mrs M A Gore and Mrs H C McLain be appointed as the

substitutes.

. That the Lead Member for Built Environment and

Councillor R D East be appointed as the Council’s
representatives on the Shared Building Control Joint

Monitoring and Liaison Group.
. That the Lead Member for Health and Wellbeing and

Councillor D J Waters be appointed as the Council’'s
representatives on the Board of Severn Vale Housing Society

for the term of the Council.

Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen, County Council Health and Care Scrutiny
Committee and Gloucestershire Economic Growth Scrutiny Committee

Members of each Committee took turns to elect a Chairman and Vice-Chairman
and the Overview and Scrutiny Committee elected representatives to the County
Council’'s Health and Care Scrutiny Committee and the Gloucestershire Economic
Growth Scrutiny Committee. Accordingly it was

RESOLVED

1. That the Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen for each Committee

be AGREED as follows:

Overview and Scrutiny Committee:
Chairman — Councillor P W Awford

Vice-Chairman — Councillor Mrs G F Blackwell

9



CL.19.05.15 & 26.05.15

Audit Committee:

Chairman — Councillor R Furolo
Vice-Chairman — Councillor Mrs H C McLain
Planning Committee:

Chairman — Councillor J H Evetts
Vice-Chairman — Councillor R D East
Licensing Committee:

Chairman — Councillor R E Garnham
Vice-Chairman — Councillor Mrs J Greening
Standards Committee

Chairman — Councillor P D Surman
Vice-Chairman — Councillor M J Williams

2. That Councillor Mrs J E Day be the Council’s nominated
representative on the County Council’s Health and Care
Scrutiny Committee.

3. That Councillor P W Awford be the Council’s nhominated
representative on the Gloucestershire Economic Growth
Scrutiny Committee and that Councillor K J Cromwell be the
reserve.

CL.15 MAYOR OF TEWKESBURY'S APPEAL FUND

15.1 It was proposed, seconded and

RESOLVED That Councillors P W Awford, J R Mason and D J Waters be
appointed as Trustees of the Mayor of Tewkesbury’s Appeal
Fund for 2015/16.

CL.16 HONORARY ALDERMEN

16.1 It was proposed, seconded and

RESOLVED That an Extraordinary meeting of the Council be convened, on a
date to be agreed, in order to confer the honour of Honorary
Alderman upon former Councillors Brian Calway, Brian Jones,
Allen Keyte, Tony Mackinnon, Margaret Ogden, Jude Perez,
Audrey Ricks, Gordon Shurmer, Bill Whelan and Claire Wright.

CL.A7 NOTICE OF MOTION - CAR PARKING IN TEWKESBURY

17.1 The Worshipful the Mayor referred to the Notice of Motion set out on the Agenda
and indicated that, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure, it was necessary for
the Council firstly to decide whether it wished to debate and determine the Motion
at this evening’s meeting, or whether it wished to refer the Motion, without debate,
to a Committee for consideration with authority either to make a decision on the
matter or to bring a recommendation back to Council. Upon being put to the vote it
was agreed that the Motion would be determined at the current meeting.

10



17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

CL.19.05.15 & 26.05.15

Councillor M G Sztymiak proposed and Councillor P N Workman seconded that:

'"This Council acknowledges the importance of car parking in Tewkesbury and the
adverse impact a shortage of car parking can have on the vitality of the town's
businesses. The Council also recognises the significant contribution made by small
businesses and retailers to the local economy and seeks to support local
commerce.

The new car parking price structure introduced in April this year is intended to help
local trade by encouraging shoppers and visitors to stay longer in the town than the
previous charging policy by offering better value parking over one hour.

This Council accepts that the town centre car parks are the most convenient for the
majority of shoppers. It also accepts that the new car parking charges should mean
increased use of the car parks which would affect the capacity of the car parks to
support extra and longer visits.

The Council therefore resolves not to sell the Oldbury Road car park for a minimum
of 12 months but to keep it as a car park so that the impact of the new charging
structure on the capacity of the town’s parking can be assessed’.

In speaking to the Motion, Councillor Sztymiak expressed the view that the Council
should remember that part of the reason for wanting to sell the Oldbury Road car
park was the fact that it was underutilised. However, since that decision was taken
a new Car Parking Strategy had been introduced which sought to encourage
people to stay longer in the Town by revising the charges which how meant that it
was more attractive and better value for money for visitors to stay longer than an
hour. For this reason, he felt it was essential that the Council waited for 12 months
before selling the car park as this would allow an assessment of the effect of the
new parking charges and strategy on the Town and its car parks. The car park was
a valuable public asset which was vital to businesses and the organisations that
operated in the Town. In seconding the Motion, Councillor Workman advised that
the future of the Oldbury Road car park was one of the biggest decisions to affect
the Council in recent years. He felt that the Car Parking Strategy would have the
effect that the Council was hoping for; in encouraging visitors to remain longer in
the Town, and therefore the Council would be foolish to sell the asset.

In response, a Member indicated that the Parking Strategy did acknowledge the
importance of parking in Tewkesbury. However, Oldbury Road car park had not
been included for consideration within that Strategy. In addition, the car park had
now been sold subject to contract and any delay in the sale would result in
penalties for the Council. In addition, he expressed the view that he was in favour
of the proposed development and as such he was against the Motion. He felt there
was sufficient parking capacity within the Town and that the sale should proceed.
Another Member questioned whether the Council had a start date for development
from the purchaser of the car park site. In response, she was advised that the
Council had not yet been advised of a start date but it was understood that a
planning application was imminent and it would certainly be hoped that the
development would commence shortly after planning consent was received. One
Member questioned whether the proposer would withdraw his Motion given that
the Council would incur financial penalties if there was a delay but the proposer of
the Motion declined.

In summing up, the proposer of the Motion indicated that there were alternative
uses for the car park but there was no evidence that they would bring benefits to
the Town. He argued in strong terms that the additional car parking space that was
offered by Oldbury Road car park was absolutely necessary as if people could not
find anywhere to park on their first visit they would not return. With this in mind, he
was of the view that those that voted against his Motion would not be helping the
prosperity of the Town.

11



17.6

CL.18

18.1

CL.19

19.1

CL.19.05.15 & 26.05.15

Upon being put to the vote the Motion was lost and it was
RESOLVED That the following Motion not be agreed:

"This Council acknowledges the importance of car parking in
Tewkesbury and the adverse impact a shortage of car parking
can have on the vitality of the town's businesses. The Council
also recognises the significant contribution made by small
businesses and retailers to the local economy and seeks to
support local commerce.

The new car parking price structure introduced in April this year
is intended to help local trade by encouraging shoppers and
visitors to stay longer in the town than the previous charging
policy by offering better value parking over one hour.

This Council accepts that the town centre car parks are the
most convenient for the majority of shoppers. It also accepts
that the new car parking charges should mean increased use
of the car parks which would affect the capacity of the car
parks to support extra and longer visits.

The Council therefore resolves not to sell the Oldbury Road car
park for a minimum of 12 months but to keep it as a car park so
that the impact of the new charging structure on the capacity of
the town’s parking can be assessed’.

SEPARATE BUSINESS

The Chairman proposed, and it was

RESOLVED: That, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act
1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following
items on the grounds that they involve the likely discussion of
exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Act.

SEPARATE MINUTES

The separate Minutes of the meeting held on 14 April 2015, copies of which had
been circulated, were approved as a correct record and signed by the Mayor.

The meeting closed at 7:00 pm

12



Agenda Item 8a
TEWKESBURY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report to: Executive Committee

Date of Meeting: 2 September 2015

Subject: Gloucestershire Devolution Project

Report of: Mike Dawson, Chief Executive

Corporate Lead: Mike Dawson, Chief Executive

Lead Member: Councillor R J E Vines, Leader of the Council
Number of Appendices: Two

Executive Summary:

There is considerable national interest in the ‘devolution agenda’. In Gloucestershire, Council
and other public and private sector leaders working together through Leadership
Gloucestershire, have expressed an interest to government to explore this further and made
initial proposals for further exploration. There are potential benefits for Gloucestershire in
exploring what powers and budgets may be devolved. This would also require consideration
of appropriate governance arrangements. These will include the potential creation of a
combined authority to manage decisions related to the devolved powers and any powers that
may be delegated by partner organisations. This report asks the Committee to note progress
to date, recommends the establishment of a Member Devolution Working Group and
recommends to Council that the potential benefits of the devolution agenda are supported in
principle.

Recommendation:

1. That the Committee note the progress undertaken to date by Leadership
Gloucestershire in respect of the devolution agenda.

2. That a Member Devolution Working Group is established, in accordance with the
Terms of Reference set out at Appendix 2, with the political composition being
determined by the Leader and Deputy Leader of the Council and Group Leaders
then being invited to make nominations to the Group as appropriate.

3. That it be RECOMMENDED TO COUNCIL that it notes the progress undertaken
by Leadership Gloucestershire in respect of the devolution agenda and that it
supports in principle further devolution development work together with
Leadership Gloucestershire partners.

Reasons for Recommendation:

To note progress to date and give in principle support to the Gloucestershire devolution
agenda whilst establishing a Member Devolution Working Group to engage Members in this
work.

13



Resource Implications:

None at this stage.

Legal Implications:

None at this stage.

Risk Management Implications:

None at this stage. Risk analysis will be undertaken as the project progresses.

Performance Management Follow-up:

None at this stage.

Environmental Implications:

None.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

INTRODUCTION/BACKGROUND

Nationally, there is an active debate about the need for government to pass significant
powers down to local government in England to match the powers devolved to the
parliament in Scotland and the national assemblies in Wales and Northern Ireland. So far
‘deals’ between the government and local authorities have tended to focus on English
cities and large urban areas. However, across the country many two-tier areas are keen
to take part in the discussion and the government is now seeking expressions of interest
in further potential devolution projects, including those from two tier areas.

The purpose of these expressions of interest is so that government and local public
sector partnerships can explore what policy/budget areas might be advantageous to both
if they were to be devolved for more local control.

In Gloucestershire public sector partners, working through Leadership Gloucestershire,
have recognised potential benefits of achieving devolved powers and budgets for
Gloucestershire and also in developing closer and more effective working between public
sector bodies in the county. The partners include the Leaders of all seven councils, the
Police and Crime Commissioner and the Chairs of the LEP and the Clinical
Commissioning Group. In mid-July Leadership Gloucestershire submitted an expression
of interest (EOI) document to Government for consideration.

The purpose of the EOIl was to alert government to Gloucestershire’s interest in exploring
devolution benefits further, not to set out the full detail that would be needed for a worked
up devolution bid. The EOI covered the following workstream areas:

o Economic growth;

o Strategic planning and infrastructure;
o Health and wellbeing;

o Community Safety; and

o Governance.

14



1.5

1.6

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

There are significant potential benefits associated with devolution. These include support
and devolved government funding to encourage economic growth and infrastructure
provision, better use of public funds in areas such as health and wellbeing allowing cross
sector investment to reduce demand on services and more coordinated decision making
in respect of major issues such as strategic planning, strategic housing and infrastructure
delivery. These points are made within the EOI.

This is clearly an agenda which will be of great interest to Members and to keep
Members aware of progress two briefing seminars on the subject of devolution have
been held on 30 June and 26 August. In addition the EOI was circulated to all Members
at the Leader’s request in July shortly after submission the government. A copy of the
EOI is attached at Appendix 1 for information

THE CURRENT POSITION

Since submission of the EOI, feedback has been received from Government that more
detailed information is needed in respect of the actual ‘asks’ of government and benefits
to be achieved under the work streams. Given the limited nature of the EOI, this was not
unexpected.

Furthermore, information has been received in the feedback that the Government is at
this time focussing on city and urban areas and will only select 3-5 non-urban areas to go
forward in the current devolution round. Civil servants have advised that for any area to
be included in the process at this stage, the required information must be submitted by

4 September.

This is a very tight timescale, however work is under way to develop the required
information for a further more detailed submission and this will be considered by
Leadership Gloucestershire on 2 September. If Leadership Gloucestershire agrees to
submit this further information and is selected as an area to be considered for devolution
there will follow a period of intense work to review potential governance options, develop
business cases for the proposal and devolution ‘asks’ of government and development of
other local partnerships related to the workstream areas.

The status of the documents submitted to date is that they are expressions of interest
aimed at opening dialogue with government about devolved powers for Gloucestershire
and the appropriate governance arrangements that will be needed. This Council and all
partners will need to agree to support any devolution ‘deal’ and associated governance
arrangement. If the Gloucestershire EOI is successful there is considerable work to be
done to bring this to fruition.

This further work would involve consultation with all partners, including this Council,
throughout the autumn. Current understanding would suggest that a decision by partner
Councils/boards to agree the final arrangements would be needed around February
2016.

If, as is most likely given the limited places available, Gloucestershire is not selected to
take part in the current round of devolution discussions with government, it is not
possible to say when future opportunities will be offered. However, there are potentially
significant benefits to government, to Gloucestershire public sector organisations and to
the people of Gloucestershire. Therefore, it is likely that Leadership Gloucestershire will
wish to continue to develop the case for devolution in Gloucestershire in preparation for
any future opportunities.

15



2.7

2.8

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

Given that the devolution agenda will remain in either scenario it would be helpful to
engage Members in the development work in the coming months. This will allow a
Member perspective to be inputted to any proposals as they are generated, assist in the
distribution of information at Member level and support the Leader and Deputy Leader in
this work.

It is therefore proposed that a Member Devolution Working Group is established
comprising nine Members including the Leader and Deputy Leader in accordance with
the Terms of Reference attached as Appendix 2.

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

None.

CONSULTATION

Members have been advised of progress through briefings. There will be a need to
maintain Member engagement in the devolution agenda as it progresses. Councils will
be consulted about proposals in the event of the bid from Leadership Gloucestershire
being selected for further work by government.

RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES/STRATEGIES

The Council Plan — any devolution proposals would need to support the overall aims of
the Council Plan.

RELEVANT GOVERNMENT POLICIES

Government policy and existing and emerging (Cities and Local Government Devolution
Bill) legislation relating to local government.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (Human/Property)
None at this stage.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS (Social/Community Safety/Cultural/ Economic/
Environment)

None.

IMPACT UPON (Value For Money/Equalities/E-Government/Human Rights/Health
And Safety)

None.
RELATED DECISIONS AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT FACTS

None.

Background Papers: None

Contact Officer: Mike Dawson, Chief Executive Tel: 01684 272001
Appendices: Appendix 1 — Expression of Interest — Gloucestershire Devolution

submitted in July 2015

Appendix 2 — Proposed Terms of Reference for Member Working
Group

16



ar ey 5nals 50
24 : anowS o o
SHN £ (o ,

e
ey

|. =2
,,.__u.

¢ LA
e [

¥ 8uysIe1s80 SESES/A

TIENT, UNEIS LIONMOAS




UOIIN|OASP — SUOIIN|OS Mau Bulpul

B11LS19]1580MAQ|5)

Ul YIe3p |0 S9SNED Lipw

O3 SB as5essIp Aciedsas

v ALY NO3N] pUE 8SBASID MNOSEAOIDIED
= 24 SV J32UED BUIDNDSY

ONISOTD Hivdd 40
{ S3sNvo
ONIAYIT

2202 A (WI00ST)

wnuue sad {>@. : : \
Yol \\.’ @
HLMOYD GIN U} JO 01 pue B
SO O Ly

l . suonounr punose Buipnoul ‘pue
W JuswiAoldwa J0 sare8y 0g| Jo

34VO NI

“_/_mm\ﬂm_ M_._ _T__O S801AU8S JBUL0 pue sace|d .—:ZNE n_OI_W >m ﬁ_

[0OUDS J0} DUBLLISLE
peseaow o Bupes) aue

NIHATIHD 40 1202 PUB g 02 usamiaq -
SHIFNNN S3SS3ANISNg E G E

ONISIH >>NZ N OON meom Mau

1O UONEaLD By} Ooo N.V

g|doad Jap|o 1o sequnu

% | A
3SiY ojdoad sapjo wn__Ime_._.Zm_m_n_n_< oo 20O mSm_Z

ol Alei Jd0ON M3N pue
S1 slaled 10 Oownm OOO m Ooo .vm

. IBquuUnu ayy ejeseusb 0] s1o10as ABunjoa pue

21N *ajeaud sy} Yum Buniop
w1043l 10199S 2I|gqnd

obus|eyo aJiysie1seonoly) ay |



dnosny BULoISSUOD) [EHURD)

e .f....u e

e

e €
o

P

Wralip
X

-_ll

N o
¢ JBUOISSIUWOT Bl

.cs_w..zm.mco”..._
AT pUE A6

UO|SIA 8UD AEmUc:og aup

"ajqissod se AjpAnaoye pue Apjoinb se ‘uoyne
PauUIqWOoS B 5W0J3G aMm MOY INOGE JUBWIWIBA0E LM uoissnas|p e oy s} jsenbal ang

‘AydesBoeb peseys paysiigelse ue yum Joyiebo} Bunpiom jo seBusieuo
pue saneidWod 8y} Ul passesysal |lom ‘a0 Op 0} ADBSI 81,8/ "9I0W Cp O} JUBM BM
PUe JaU12001 BUBLOM 10} © PIABILOR BABY SN "UORNIOASP 10} ApEal S B1IYSI8)S8oNols

"BOIAIRS ddueINquue [euoiBar aiBuis e pue 1UNod AJUNOD au) ‘SISNUL SHN epMAUNCD
sauy) AQ papino.d $adIiBs a/ed [BI00S PUE iesy [ejudll 'AJunLuwLo) ‘ejnoe Jo Auclew
By} uiwm ‘preoq Buiagiiem pue yieay ejbuis e aney osie epn “ydjew Apeaie suoijesiuebio
£33 Ino JO SBUBPUNOQ Y} SE B1NYSIBISHoNOIY) Ul 8BejUBADE Weoyiubis B aaey app "punod
BAYSUBISIONONK) BU} 40§ asous Bumeiyoe pue ajdosd 10} saipunpuoddo pue poddng
‘seowuas dn pauof esow Buueniap 'sisixe Apeaue jeuy) BuuoISSILLLICD wiol pedojenap
Hom pue Buppom diysseuped Buoys ay) uo pying oy Apeau s allysio)seonoln

ApoINb arow o} wsersnyiue pue uogwe ‘Aligedes ‘eousuedxe 8y} 8ABY BM Jey; pue
sjuesaid uonnjoasp Agunuoddo Bunioxe el piemio) exe) o} pese|d Ajanbiun st Ajunoa g
aAslieq ap "al|ys.ialsaonoty jo ejdoed aus jo Jeuaq ay) Joj SBLIOIINO JBHBq SBAIIOP
PU® )50 auninj as|ljuil ‘s1s00 8anpad o) Jayjabol Bunpom ‘SNoUILLISLOS ase op

“JBUOISSIULLIDD SLULD PUe 821j0d JO 800 8y} pUe AKNgeisuos)

ANYSIBISONOK) A ‘(g3 diysisuped JIWouoos [8a0] 8y 'dnosn) Buuoissiuon
FEIILRD SHN 8y} 'sIounod jouisip Xis ‘rounco Alunod auy) Aq Jayisbos 1nd usaeq sey
puUe aujys18)S8oNojs) 40} UOISIA UOHN|OASP INO INC S18S Juejul JO JUBIBIRIS Sy

"1 9UIYSIB1SONO0|L) ale 9AN

(0))
—




., REEEES .Lmu—.w.m% L@ﬁ\_tj% O@ OI_I _..o_wSmcoA\Eu::onwco

w.ojal
10108S
olland
Q

i

Yimo.ub
OIWoU09]

= :
_A\b___n_ﬂc:ooo,qj,_.w

|

e L O.Wh.. I m‘—.wﬁ_...fﬂu-pmmﬁ-_ﬂ._ ﬁ.’@ B

"' MOU 948 8M 8J8UM MOUY| SN .




JUBM BM TBUM MOUY SN

[ena) 1ybu ay)

Je paisnl|sp sedes
pue SUoIS|28(]

Jayuny ob 3
alysI21saonoln) Bupew
pue s}so2 Buonpay

S}asse J0jo8s olignd
J0 8sn Buisiuxep

yiom uoguasaid u

wawgsaaul Bupe

Bupfew uoisioep
JO Wwiod ajbuig

Aeipisqng
3 @d1ysia1saonojr)

Buipuads pue xe} Jero
|041UOD [BO0) JalERIE)

swiebeuew
lesse paleys

slefipnq paseq soe|d

goueLIsA0B eare sjoy

suonesnyy
INOYUM wiajsAs y

uossiA auo Aamuc:on auQ

ABajeng buisqjiem
Sueld [eo07] pue [PUE yyeoH
saifisjens

Buisnoy 10813

diysiaumo
BA1}09]|00 pue
—i
Ajjiqejunoaoe jo N
3 juiod sjbuig
UBld WL
pue adljod |

JLIouooy
oibareng

' *DBOU @>>‘



sqgol

000' ¢ buneslo
AQ Awouoos
S,841US181S80N0))
3 Bumo.n)

AUIOUODS BIYSIBISSINOI) L1 LI 1SBAUIB)
01 thmoib serel sssUISNg 10 UONUBIBI [220] 94001

{sabaiens spm-AlLnod g7 ayl jo

oM LOddns 07 SBINUCLINE 800] UM 82IN0S3S
wBawidoppasp oruou0I8 '9lIYs19]1$8IN0I5) 10}
Buipung ueadoin3 “6'8) saainosal 1o waLuB)y

(shemybuy ‘Buisuaoi ‘Buiuued 'B'3) Ymois
JNUOUCOY s8[qeus ey! 3onoeid 1537 10 UoHESIDIEPUR)S

{sgssauisng uwmolb ybiy
10 uBUNSaAUL PleMLY 's3u0Z asudiaius ynony “6a)
133U 01 Addns yojewr 0] sn MmoljE O3 pug| uatuiojchug,

(sEenpipu pue
s@ssauIsnq Jof uoddns pue Bupuny 68} sdiysaonuaiddsy

{Bunpor woy wey; dojs

12U} sieLueq i 8soy) 1oy uoisinoud "aouepind pue aaiape
S1881e0 10 uoIsnold Ayent ‘uoisinold I 1 S Bupung 3468}
waisis uonesnps ay; moybnoiy: psau sseuisng o uoIsIAQd
SilMS PUE LOHEINPS DLW O} SN AMORE Of 195PNG SIS

(uonesouwn Joy rucdxa oy B-e) uoddng SSBUISNE]
2718149 Aq usaup
3G 0} Buue|d JILIOUDDE SpIM-AUNCD BiQeus 0} ALouods 1Boo|
341 JO sieAB| Aax 3y 10y s19BpNnq pue Alygeiunoode PBAIABG

£3ININY 3y} UF 193G 3 1M 1BUM - UONNIOARQ]

SIE3A OM) JAAD 1SN LI 9,9°6 1

O} %675 LG asu saljiigesin Buiuies)
Yiia ajdoad Joy 8)es wawiodws Ino
USSS 8ARY aM 81aym JUsWAQICLWES
AliGesIp u Jspesy e aie ap

JUBUWILLIBAOE pue anysisIsaonorn)
S80108B SSaUSNg Aq payoddns
pue pasiubosar AlBpim si ue)y

JUUOU0I3Z DiBajenS 37 1514 a1

W/ 3 PajiiunaLion

JBj 08 Sey YOIym "SIusLLSaALl

JOHUOLU pUe Mmainas Anissanans o)

S161088 a1eaud pue ongnd au; ssoude

wioy asiuedxs Jaylebor yhnoigy

Sey (sueol pung saoeld Bumoln

Buisuadsip) pun4 juaLuisaay)
SINIONUISBAY] BUUSIZISION0IS S =

ANYSIBISHINGID) 1O BRI DULIOLIODS
[EUCHIUNE By} puUE YIMOIE Duouoss
0} JusLuod 1o yibuans ay
palensuowap diysisupe asudiaiug
{8207 15148 10 usWdoAsp Oy |

(1B} OS paylom sey jeym

UL OOCT 1SOWE - 9% 7+ JO Yl i wAD Bunesais

BpUE sqol 000 FE Bunesis Aq Auouooss S,811S181592N01) BumaIl - LBy JilouooT afaens ay) jo
suoniqure sur 8asiyoe Ajiny 0} g1 o ybnony Jo10es aeaud ayp LU0y} dIYSIBPES] UM “BIN|SIB)SON0ID)
10 Ayunuioddo sy spinaad jim UOANIOASC "SIUL 8h{oe) 01 S80IN0Sal pue S1emod U [0 USINoAID

auy} 8q A Auoud INe oS "ALIcU02a [B50] pue feuaneu sy 1o wepodun 1 Ainonpoid pacudiy

Awouods aanysiaysasnoln sy molb oy

U IUBM 9NN




el 14bu eup
e aoe(d 1ybu
U1 Ut paieAlis(d

ainjonuiseijul
1O WO083

PUE]
JuswAo|dwa jo
SaJejoay 081

Seuoy Mau

0L uonounl

GIN e uonoun| Aem-¢ e 10 uoles.d

8yl pue yonyoysy 1e g uonaun| iy

seyoeoidde J) se gy ay) ‘dipag 18 /Ly

8L} 0} sjustwsroidut papasu Bulaalep ul

ejduexe 10 ‘'Ymoifi [enpiapul aziwixety

0] >UOMIBU [fel puR peol Muru) §AunoD

8} ul Jusunsaaul Alswi pue sjeudordde

Bupfew Aq wawisaau feoo| Buiziwew
safouabe pue sjusunredep UBWILIBACD)

[eAs] [eD0] 8Y) 12 JUBLLISBAU puB YIMOIB
BAUD 0} S)oSSE 101085 Oignd 0 mat gjbuls e
SapIA0Id 1B} JUSLIUIBAOE YIIM UOIIESIBALI00 BUQ e

PINoys ¥ aieym pue ueym susddey

yimolb pauuerd auns sxeuwl o) BuiiAions op o)
AJUNOD BjOUM BL) SSOIOE SBAN0SE BJRUINIOOD
pue sapuoud aleys ‘auysIgIsaano) ul sueid Jo
Jequinu ayj 8anpay “ainjannseyul pue Buisnoy

UOISIA BUO Abmtcson aup

BIYSIRNS8INO[S) Ut UOISIA0ID SIMOnIISeIul
Jo} suejd Buipuny pue senpayos Alealep
‘saluoud Buirejap uejd paumo Auiol
Jesjd e epnoud ||im SIU | "8eRILILIoD
WO UIMOID) OLUIOUOIT SJIUSI8)SSoNO|L)
8y} ybnoauy) paysiigeise useq sey
Butuue|d auadid eimjoniselul Juior

yBnorog Auingsaxma; pue

Al ssiseoncn ‘ybnosog weyusysyn
Buuenoo ‘sqof 000’ 1.2 pue seusoy mau
000'0g 4880 Buuenaiep ABejells 810D
juiof e padojersp eney suoz ywmob 4T

8U} JO LJeay 8y 1 SJIouN0D 98Iy} 8Y| »

Pue| JuswiAojdute Jo sareyay 0g| pue
SAWIOY MBU 000 L JBAD JO AUBAIIBp By}
uBnouul %.°t AQ YAD S.2)UsseIseono)n)

‘Buiuued oibeiesns Joj Sunew uoisep Alduis e aseasoul sue|d [200] JRO AJUNOD BY) SSOIDY

dauniny ey ul Je)eq eq ||M JBYM - uORN|oARG i4e} 0s pariom sey Jeym

AIUN0D BSIBAIP INO SS0I0E AWIOU0DS JURIGIA SiU) Buimoib pue Buioddns Apeaife ere om diysseuped
dAI08S SIY) YBnauy | “eiMornuselul pue sqof 'sswoy oy apinoid 0} Jayieboy Buppom are 431 ey pue
S[UN0D ueAes ay | “ybiy st Yimaib 4oy puewsp sy pue ALOUODa INYSSEooNS B SEL 8AUSISISA0N0D

aimoruiseul pue sawoy jo AIsaiep pajesajeode:

UBM AN

™
N




8IB0 JIposida

JO S1S00

palsem sy
Buipioae waisAs
Bloym aAloeold v

|le 104 poddns
puUe aJ1ed Jo
Allenb ayi
Lwlojsuel|

Bulaqg|team pue yjeay psaoidwi

U JUBM SN




S1S00

Buionpal ‘e o)
Siysusq buusaep
‘Aouspusdsp
Buionpal

‘uonusnaid
Ul Bunsaall

s|qeseunA

1SOLW B8] 10} SBLUOdIND

ascudwil pue aLud BuuLod

wioy sjdoad sigqeauna

HBAP pue juassid w yey
Auanoe wesnsdn us Bunseau; e

uonejojdxa enxas

PIIY2 PUE 8SNUE [BNX8S '80UsjoA

ISSLUIOP SINP&I O} SUOTUBAISIUL
jo Bujuoissnuwoo-00) «

Alefes Ajunuwiwod

SSE3.10UL pue asuspusdsp

280NPa) 0] SSIHUNLLILIOD Yim

A9s0j0 auow iom 0} slebpng

paseq eoeid 10 AYUNUIWoD
‘fousbe finw Bulieal «

Laumng ey
1038 8 (1M JBYM - UoRNjoAaq

UO|SIA UO ,“,Emu::oa aup

i8pio pochb

pue eoead 8oL ‘aLuuD $s8| 0} yorordde ansnioul

Ue 1eAljep 0} AJUnoD ey} SSOLOB SUOHEeSILEBIO Wl
Spee] Ui Uejd swu) 9 80Ij0d e Jo uoyejussidw] «

awureibod
Jojenediad sausion onsswop Jo Bupuny JuloP «

Buipueyo yinoA awn 1sa Ul uononpas Jeak uo JEg) =

$5800NS JO uonuboses ul JusunLBAOB Woy panoses
Buipuny exxe yum (senurey pejanoy) isid saljey
yBnoay) SelALIB} DOE JBAD 1O} SLIOOING OAIISOH =

yoeaidde

,dn woyoq e - 101988 AIRJUN|OA B1} PUB SBIUNLLILLIOD

no uiym yoeoudde peseq syibusss e Bupdopy e

s109fo1d 06 1'2 papuny ey am 8)ep O ‘sanuoud
Lrerd ewud pue e2ijod au} JO aIow 0 suo Jo AleAtep
8t voddns 1ey) sealeliu 40 sjosioid oy Buipuny 10y
Adde 0} 841SI91SEONO) JO SBHIUNWILIOD JopMm ay)
S8|CEUS YDIUM PuUn} § ISBUCISSILLLLOD B JO LIONEBIO Bly| e

Lie} OS payiom sey Jeym

"8|doad sjgeisuina 1S0W NG JO

BLUOS IO} S8LodIno arcidwy o) eonoesd Buiprenbejes pue uonosioud oygnd dn wiof o} Apunpoddo
feau & st ey “diyssured s,usIpiyg Byl pUe preog 801N JeUILLY BY) Buipnioul sdiysueupred
BAR08Y8 JO seuss e ybnouy peleuew ese pue sisuped 00| 10§ Seiuoud e are uonuanisiu; Aes
pue Buipusyo LINCA ‘8JUBIO eNXes pue asnge Jsswop ‘uojesc|dxe [enxss piys Bupioe
"spreog buprenbajeg auy o) syul pue BuipsenbBages uo snooy Buoss e SBY Udiym pueog Bueagiom
PUE UjfeaH &y 40 >iom sy Aq papoddns s1 pue sjuawaiduwiod yioq ueld SWu7) pue 891104 eyl

J9JES SalIUNWIWOD ayew 0}

T IUBM AN

LO
N




# JUsWILLIBAOB pue
allysI8}Saonoly)

J10J S1809 Buionpau
ALoyine psuiquiod

e ‘Aljlgelunoooe

10 1uod glbulg

epuabe uoynjoasp
8y} SSOIO. SSBUISNG JO 9OI0A 4T 7841 »

Awoyine pauiquiod
B S yons ‘AMiqeiunodoe pue Bupew-Uoisiosp
BAIIOSIIOD JO ULIO) JaBUONS B POSU BM MOUY BAA »

S80UN0SL OIgNd JO LUORBLILLIBIAP [E00T] »

[eAs]
[€00] 146U 3L 18 PaiBAIEP SSVIAIBS PUR SUOISIS] e

Ised ay) woy
pejuBLL JOoU 8Ininy 8y} Joj paubisep WeisAS Y =
Jayuny of 3 anysiesaonos)
&) Bupfews 'papremal aq 0 vonuasasd uj
JUBUNSBAUL SMOJIE JBL) LLISISAS SJOUM B DABL 9AA »

Jojoes
olignd et} LLIna) Afelustiepun) 0y LWIopSal 84|

diysiaumo sAOSI02 pue ANgeILUNODoE JO Juiod sibuls »
42umn) a4y ul Jajeq eq qjim yeym - uonnioasg

UOISIA BUO Agoc:on 8uQ

“‘28lILILIC)
o ymozn diwouooq aibeleng e
pue diyseuped ssudiajug (2007 ey
‘preog Bueqiiem Pue UesH JO youne|
PUE JSUOISSILILLIOD SWUY) P 80104

84} JO 8]0 BY) O} UCHISURJ] [NYSSE30NS

aIeo [BI00s pue
yyeay Jo siepinoid pue SIBUOISSILILLIOD
Sajun wruo4 oifgleng alysIgIseonor)

uooaup oibslens pue
diysiepes) 'uoisin apinod 0y S| 8j0J S))

"QIYSIV)SBONO|S) Ul suonesiueblo 101088

oignd au Jo siepes| sy Jausbo)
sBuuq ‘1 LOZ Arenuer ut paysigelse
‘alys1e]seonoir) diUsIopesT e

Buppom
diysisuped Jo pio3al ¥oe NISSEIoNS
pue Buol e sey aIysSIsISadnor)

id€) OS PIAYIOM SBY Jeym

"Juawabeuew puewsp pue uoluandiul AeauoRUanaId o)UY SBUNOSa JIUS 0) SABM MaU 10} Bupjoo)
ase apA Buuued 196pnq pue Sumioissiuiwos 0y seyodeoidde paseq-tuslsAs pue eoe(d 1e Bupioo] aue
BM "8JEd [er00s pLe yiesy ul Buluoissiuiuod julo] peysigelss-jlem eaey e *eidoad BunocA 133N pue
ssejpwioy digy o} puoq 1oedw [eID0s B eAey e “uoddns saies sseuisng no pejoced Apeese eney
ap uamod Buipuads siy) woy 1saq ay) 186 0} salRACUUI 8q 0] Sh asnbal [I™ S224N0S8: 10128s Jand
uo saunssaid BuioB-uo jey) esuBbooal ap “a1ysIRISeoN0ID) J0199s Jand Aq uads S| UoIq £3 4980

3 QJIYSI9}SEON0JY) By

Aujiqeiunoooe pue Bupew-UOISIOBP 9A1}09)|0D" "

26



‘Auoyine pauiquiod

& YBnouy) 'ALqeIun000. PUE SINIONUIS S|0UM B UM ISISE)
Jayuny o am Moy INOGE JUSWLLIBAOB M UOISSNISIP B 10}
YSe pUe pIEMIO]} SIU} 88} 0} ADESI 81,0M SUBSLL LUSBISNYIUD
pue uonique ‘Ayjiqede? ‘sousuadxe ‘AydeiBoeb paseys Q)

"Aunoo ey} 10} pooB s anysielssonolr) 1) poob SIBUM
‘Areuoneu pue Afeoo] Waueq Jo eq |jw AUoyIne PauIquIoD & se
OELU Ued am sBuines ey "souewIanob Jo suuo; 1ybu syl yum
‘Buipuads pue xe) Jo 104U0D [200) J8jealB smoje Yeyl yoeoidde
m8U B yBnouy) ymo:6 oiouoss pue wuojes J0)0ss angnd
yum premio; 0B 0} wopaay sy 10} Bunise s alIlys191s90n0|)

- MSe AN




St £ B6Z1 00D

QISIDNOIE) ==y  ATOMSLOD #g

W .. ]

211IYsJ81S80N0|5) EliE <))

Hﬂ.llar‘allnu. ToMNNOD h L=Uo=.-ﬂug -mnuﬂn.—!wﬂsulumﬂ.ow TIDNNOD LOFALSID R.w nv —.._.Zn\m.!r._ummu

28




Appendix 2

DEVOLUTION WORKING GROUP

1.

AIMS AND OBJECTIVES

To oversee the development of Gloucestershire’s devolution agenda and associated
proposals from a Tewkesbury Borough Council perspective.

CONSTITUTION AND POWERS

(i)

(ii)

(iii)
(iv)
(V)

The Group shall comprise the Leader, the Deputy Leader and 7 other
Members (political composition to be determined by the Leader and Deputy
Leader of the Council followed by nominations from Group Leaders as
appropriate).

The Group shall complete its task upon the conclusion of work in respect of
devolution in Gloucestershire.

The Group shall, at its first meeting, appoint a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.
The quorum of the Group shall be three Members.

Substitution arrangements will not apply.

TERMS OF REFERENCE

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

To guide the work associated with devolution in Gloucestershire as it impacts
upon Tewkesbury Borough Council.

To consider any proposals for devolution in terms of the positive or negative
impact upon the communities and businesses in Tewkesbury Borough.

To support the Leader and Deputy Leader and officers in respect of this work
by providing a forum for discussion of relevant issues.

To make recommendations in respect of the distribution of information to
keep all Members aware of progress being made in respect of the
Gloucestershire devolution agenda.

DELEGATED POWERS

All issues that require a Committee decision will be reported to the Executive
Committee and/or Council.

29



Agenda Item 8b
TEWKESBURY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report to: Executive Committee

Date of Meeting: 2 September 2015

Subject: Naming of New Leisure Facility

Report of: Simon Dix, Finance and Asset Management Group
Manager

Corporate Lead: Rachel North, Deputy Chief Executive

Lead Member: Councillor D J Waters, Lead Member for Finance and Asset
Management
Councillor R E Allen, Lead Member for Health and
Wellbeing

Number of Appendices: None

Executive Summary:

In November 2013 the Council approved the development of a new leisure centre to be sited
next to the Council Offices in Tewkesbury in order to provide modern and additional facilities to
the residents of the Borough for the long term. A contractor, Wilmott Dixon, has been
appointed to build the new centre and upon completion in Summer 2016 a new operator,
Places for People, will manage the new centre.

With the build now seven months in and progressing well, it is essential to the development of
the business that a name for the new facility is agreed in order to give certainty to the next
phases of promotion of the new centre.

Recommendation:

To RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL the approval of ‘Tewkesbury Leisure Centre’ as the
name for the new leisure facility at Gloucester Road, Tewkesbury.

Reasons for Recommendation:

To commence the next phase of promotion and communication at the start of Autumn 2015,
the name of the new facility needs to be agreed. This will enable the brand to be developed
and ensure that all materials produced are consistent with the chosen name.

Resource Implications:

No costs directly arising from this report.

Legal Implications:

None.

30



Risk Management Implications:

Failure to agree a name for the new facility would result in the promotion of the centre being
undermined by inconsistency and uncertainty.

Performance Management Follow-up:

None associated with this report.

Environmental Implications:

None associated with this report.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

INTRODUCTION/BACKGROUND

In November 2013 the Council agreed to provide a new leisure facility for the residents of the
Borough which would incorporate the wet side facilities of the current Cascades facility but
also add dry side facilities such as a sixty station gymnasium.

In January 2015 the Council signed contracts with Wilmott Dixon to build the new facility and
Places for People to manage the facility once it is completed. The building works commenced
in February 2015 and are forecast to be completed by June 2016 with the new facility being
open to the public from 1 July 2016.

Upon completion of the new facility, the Council will end its interest in the current Borough
swimming pool at Cascades in Tewkesbury. The Tewkesbury Swimming Bath Trust held a
public vote on 10 June 2015 and has agreed to terminate its lease of Cascades in line with
the opening of the new centre. The facilities at Cascades will remain open until the new
leisure facility is opened to the public.

NAMING OF NEW LEISURE FACILITY

To date no name for the new leisure facility has been agreed and the facility has been using
the working title of Tewkesbury Leisure Centre. With less than twelve months to go until the
new centre opens to the public, it is essential that a name for the centre is formalised in order
to allow sufficient time for the branding to be finalised and effective promotion and
communication with regards to the new facility to take place.

Securing an appropriate name for the new facility is vital for the owners of the facility, the
business that operates from the facility and the community that will use the facility.

The Leisure Facility Member Reference Group, which includes members of the Swimming
Bath Trust, has considered this requirement on several occasions and have explored different
options for the name including maintaining the current name; choosing a name that says what
it is, i.e. Tewkesbury Borough Leisure Centre; choosing a name relevant to the area, e.g.
Battle or Sabrina; or selecting a modern naming approach such as the postcode. Members
also felt that retaining the name of Cascades was not appropriate as customers needed to
realise a new facility was being made available.

31



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

41

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

In discussion, the Reference Group was advised that the name of Cascades, although now a
recognisable name synonymous with swimming in Tewkesbury, had taken many years of hard
work and expense to establish as a brand. In recent times, much work had gone into ensuring
relevant internet searches return Cascades as a swimming destination in Tewkesbury, given it
was not immediately recognisable from the name. It is worth noting, however, that despite this
work there have still been occasions when people have arrived at Cascades for a party
booking, before realising that it had been booked at a Cascades in a different location.

Members were advised of the effect on business that a good or bad name could have. As
highlighted in the previous paragraph, ensuring internet searches return the facility’s name at
the top of the list is imperative in delivering the customer numbers needed to make the
business model viable. The appointed operator, Places for People, was clear that it preferred
a simple name which says exactly where it is and what it does, e.g. Tewkesbury Borough
Leisure Centre. Whilst this may not be an exciting name, it lends itself to supporting the
business requirements and making it easily identifiable for customers.

Given these arguments it was decided to recommend a straightforward name for the new
facility. Concern was expressed that by including the word Borough in the title, although
reflective of the wide customer base of the centre, the name could be time limited by any local
government reorganisation. The use of the word Borough may also lead to uncertainty over
the exact location of the facility for customers.

It was therefore decided that the name Tewkesbury Leisure Centre should be recommended
as the most suitable name to be adopted.

CONSULTATION

The Leisure Facility Member Reference Group, which includes members of the Swimming
Baths Trust, has been consulted on options for naming the facility. Its preferred option is the
recommendation contained in this report.

The operator of the new facility, Places for People, has also been consulted as to its preferred
name given that it has a direct effect on its business. It has confirmed that Tewkesbury
Leisure Centre is its preferred name.

RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES/STRATEGIES

None.

RELEVANT GOVERNMENT POLICIES

None.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (Human/Property)

None.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS (Social/Community Safety/Cultural/ Economic/
Environment)

The recommended name of the new leisure facility is sustainable over the long term and is not
subject to change following any local government reorganisation.

32



8.0 IMPACT UPON (Value For Money/Equalities/E-Government/Human Rights/Health And
Safety)

8.1 None.
9.0 RELATED DECISIONS AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT FACTS

9.1 Council decision in November 2013 to commence the build of a new leisure facility.

Background Papers: None.

Contact Officer: Simon Dix, Finance and Asset Management Group Manager
Tel: 01684 272005 Email: simon.dix@tewkesbury.gov.uk

Appendices: None.

33



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	8a Gloucestershire Devolution Project
	Gloucestershire County Council Devolution Statement of Intent - Appendix 1, 02/09/2015 Executive
	Gloucestershire Devolution Project - TOR of Member Devolution Working Group - Appendix 2, 02/09/2015 Executive

	8b Naming of New Leisure Facility

